



Contracts, Money and Property

Contact Points

Counselling and Advice

ASIC Consumer advice on finance

<https://www.moneysmart.gov.au/>

Financial Counselling Australia

<http://www.financialcounsellingaustralia.org.au/>

Lifeline Financial Counselling

<https://www.lifeline.org.au/Get-Help/Facts—Information/Financial-Problems/Financial-Problems>

Crisis Support

Lifeline (24-hour telephone crisis support)

<https://www.lifeline.org.au>

Relationships Australia

<http://www.relationships.org.au>

Legal Help

Caxton Legal Centre Inc.

<https://www.caxton.org.au>

Legal Aid Queensland
<http://www.legalaid.qld.gov.au/>

Government and Regulatory

Australian Securities and Investments Commission
<http://www.asic.gov.au>

Credit Ombudsman Service
<http://www.cio.org.au>

Financial Ombudsman Service
<https://www.fos.org.au/>

Obtaining a copy of the credit report
<http://www.mycreditfile.com.au/>

Office of the Australian Information Commissioner
<https://www.oaic.gov.au>

Debts

Central Queensland Financial Counselling Association Inc.
<http://www.cqfcs.com>

Dispute Resolution Centres of Queensland
<http://www.qld.gov.au/law/legal-mediation-and-justice-of-the-peace/setting-disputes-out-of-court/dispute-resolution-centres/>

Energy and Water Ombudsman Queensland
<http://www.ewoq.com.au>

Queensland courts

<http://www.courts.qld.gov.au/>

Bankruptcy

Australian Financial Security Authority
<https://www.afsa.gov.au/>

Taxation

Australian Taxation Office
<https://www.ato.gov.au>

Inspector-General of Taxation
<http://igt.gov.au>

Office of State Revenue
<https://www.treasury.qld.gov.au/taxes-royalties-grants/index.php>

Insurance

Australian Prudential Regulation Agency (APRA)

<http://www.apra.gov.au>

Insurance Council of Australia

<http://www.insurancecouncil.com.au>

National Insurance Brokers Association (NIBA)

<https://www.niba.com.au>

Queensland Law Society

<http://www.qls.com.au>

Wills and Estates

Australian Organ Donor Register

<https://www.humanservices.gov.au/customer/services/medicare/australian-organ-donor-registe>

Births, Deaths and Marriages Registry

<https://www.qld.gov.au/law/births-deaths-marriages-and-divorces/>

Probate Registry Supreme Court

<http://www.courts.qld.gov.au/courts/supreme-court/wills-and-estates-probate>

Public Trustee Office

<http://www.pt.qld.gov.au>

Legal Notices

Disclaimer

The Queensland Law Handbook is produced by Caxton Legal Centre with the assistance of volunteers with legal experience in Queensland. The Handbook is intended to give general information about the law in Queensland as at July 2016. The content of the Queensland Law Handbook does not constitute legal advice, and if you have a specific legal problem, you should consult a professional legal advisor.

External links

The Queensland Law Handbook provides links to a number of other websites which are not under the control of Caxton Legal Centre. These links have been provided for convenience only and may be subject to updates, revisions or other changes by the entities controlling or owning those sites. The inclusion of the link does not imply that Caxton Legal Centre endorses the content, the site owner or has any relationship with the site owner.

Limitation of liability

To the maximum extent permitted by law, Caxton Legal Centre and the contributors to the Queensland Law Handbook are not responsible for, and do not accept any liability for, any loss, damage or injury, financial or otherwise, suffered by any person acting or relying on information contained in or omitted from the Queensland Law Handbook.

Copyright

The content of this website is subject to copyright. You may use and reproduce the material published on this website provided you do not use it for a commercial purpose, the original meaning is retained and proper credit and a link to the Queensland Law Handbook website is provided. If the material is to be used for commercial purpose, permission from Caxton Legal Centre must be obtained.